Augusta County Electoral Board **Approved** Minutes of Canvass Meeting June 9, 2021 (Day 1) Board of Supervisor's Conference Room Augusta County Government Center

- I. Call to Order. The Canvass meeting was called to order at 10:01 am. Present were: Marcy Reedy, Chair; Dave Leatherwood, Vice-Chair; and Georgia Alvis-Long, Secretary.
- II. Appointed Officers.
 1 new Officer of Election, Sheila Gregory, was unanimously appointed on the morning of Tuesday, June 8 to fill a last minute precinct vacancy. Marcy Reedy conducted a training session on June 4 to fulfill the training requirements for Ms. Gregory to serve as an OE. Her term will expire on February 28, 2022.
- III. Approval of Minutes. The reading of the minutes from the previous meeting was deferred until the first post-election meeting.
- IV. Canvass. The Board began the canvass of election results by opening in turn the Envelope 2 from each precinct and comparing Statements of Results to the abstracts that had been created from the precinct call-ins on election night. Precincts that provided Incident Reports were reviewed and appropriate resolutions will be discussed at our next post-election meeting.
- 2:00 pm. Provisional Ballot review. The Board entered closed session to consider provisional ballots. No affected voters were present. Marcy motioned to suspend the provisional ballot review so as to resume reviewing precincts Envelope 2 along with any Incident Reports. Dave seconded and motion was approved unanimously.
- V. Continuation of canvass of election results by opening in turn the Envelope 2 from each precinct and comparing Statements of Results to the abstracts that had been created from the precinct call-ins on election night. Precincts that provided Incident Reports were reviewed and appropriate resolutions will be discussed at our next post-election meeting.
- VI. Adjournment. With the completion of all precinct comparisons of Envelope 2, the meeting was unanimously adjourned at 3:45 pm. Meeting will resume June 11, 2020 at 12:00 pm in the Director of Elections/General Registrars Office to consider all Provisional ballots.

Augusta County Electoral Board Approved Minutes of Canvass Meeting June 11, 2021 (Day 2) Director of Elections/General Registrars Office Augusta County Government Center

- I. Call to Order. The Canvass meeting was called to order at 12:00 pm. Present were: Marcy Reedy, Chair; Dave Leatherwood, Vice-Chair; and Georgia Alvis-Long, Secretary.
- 12:00 pm. Provisional Ballot review. The Board re-entered closed session to consider all provisional ballots. No affected voters were present. 5 total ballots were accepted and counted. 3 total ballots were rejected. The tabulation is included in the Provisional Precinct SOR. The Board ensured that Envelope 1B from each precinct was empty and was signed by all precinct OEs validating the envelope was empty.
- II. Canvass. The Board began the canvass of election results by opening the Envelope 2 from the Central Absentee Precinct for late mail in ballots received by the Friday, June 11 deadline. The results from the CAP SOR tape were reviewed and transcribed to the abstract that was used on June 9.
- III. Abstract of Votes. The Board delivered the Provisional Precinct SOR and the June 11 Central Absentee Precinct SOR to the Director of Elections/General Registrar who then finalized the Abstract of Votes for the election to be sent to ELECT. The Board signed and sealed the Abstract.
- IV. Adjournment. The meeting unanimously adjourned at 2:36 pm. The next meeting Is yet to be determined.

Respectfully submitted,

Georgia Alvis-Long, Secretary